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June 29, 2010

Rebecca Grill

License Division Manager

200 E. Wells Street, Room 105
Milwaukee, W1 53202

Dear Ms. Grill:

Based on criteria listed in the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances Chapter 68-4.11, the City of
Milwaukee Health Department formally submits the attached objection to the release of the Food
Dealer’s License for Armando Aguirre located at 3306 S 27% St doing business as Tattoos By
Mando by, Ald. Joe Dudzik. The mailing address for the applicant is 2918 W Forest Home Av
Milwaukee, WI 53215.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office at 414-286-3521.

Sincerely,

Bevan K.. Baker, FACIHE
Commissioner of Health

Think Health. Act Now?



Huibert, Kevin

" From: Dudzik, Joseph
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 12:51 PM
To: Hulbert, Kevin
Subject: Tattoo Parlor at 3306 &. 27th St
Sir

This ocffice object to the application for a tattoo/body piercing establishment at 3306 S.
27th St, based on the police report.

If you have any guestions please fell free to contact my cffice.

Respectiully Yours,

Joe Dudzik, Alderman

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells St., Rcom 205
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Phone: 414-286-3768

Fax: 414-286-3456

Email: jdudzi@milwaukee.gov



